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City of Madison Project Boundary
WSHS - ASI-Archaeological Sites Inventory

Project Name: Lowell St.

General Project Description: Full reconstruction of the street infrastructure including replacement of 
sanitary sewer main and laterals, storm sewer main and laterals and replace the connection into the lake, 
curb and gutter replacement, driveway apron replacement, and asphalt pavement.



Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org
To: Wegner, Carissa
Subject: SHPO Review: 24-0152/DA - City of Madison- Lowell St Street Construction
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:36:49 AM

Dear Ms. Carissa Wegner,

We have completed review of WHS #24-0152, City of Madison- Lowell St Street
Construction. We find that the project will have no adverse effect on historic properties within
the APE providing the following conditions are met:

• Monitor the initial stripping and excavation in the terrace or other minimally disturbed areas.

If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please
halt all work and contact our office.

Please use this email as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. If you require a hard
copy signed form, please contact me and I will provide you a signed copy as soon as possible. 

Sincerely,
Felipe Avila
State Historic Preservation Office

Wisconsin Historical Society
816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706
608 264-6013
felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org
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